
 

82B-035-20 E. Plater House  
17415 Watershed Drive  
Nottingham  
Built in 1901, the Plater House is a large, two-and-one-half-story, multisection frame house with 
attached pyramidal-roof water tower, and two-story pedimented portico on the river facade. It was 
built in 1901 by Elizabeth Plater to replace her father’s house, which was destroyed by the great 
Nottingham fire in February 1901. The portico was added in the 1960s and the house has been 
substantially renovated. It is significant for its prominent location overlooking the Patuxent River at 
the historic port of Nottingham. 


